Native Land and Tree, Inc.

9422 Number Two Reoad
Howey In The Hills, FL 34737

Bill To

Lake County Public Waeks / Road Oparation
Road Operations Center

PO Box 7860

Tavares, F1. 32778-7800

invoice
Date fnvoice #
3192015 3095

MaY 19 2015

Project
Tree Removal
Description Quantity Rate Amount
Removal of 34" DBH tree with stump ground out and sod installed, 1 1,535.00 1,535.00
located from 1205 Marshall Ct, Eustis, FL
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Burt, Karen

From: i Koontz, Lori

Sent: : Tuesday, May 26, 2015 8:58 AM

To: Stivender, Jim

Cc: Hamilton, Mary; Schneider, Fred; Johnson, Jeff; Scott, Jimmy; Burt, Karen; Bilbrey,
Michelle; Marchese, Deborah

Subject: / Out of the office

Jim,

I will be out of the office Wednesday, May 27, 2015 through Monday, June 1, 2015, Jeff Johnson and Terry
Scott will be responsible for their respective day-to-day operations. Mary Hamilton will have signature
authority on my behalf.

Thank you,
Lori

Lort L. Koontz | Rord Operations Division Manager | Lake County Public Works Department | 252-343-
6439




D

LAKE COUNTY

FLORIDA

To: Native Land and Tree From: Public Works/Road Ops

Fax: 352-330-1600 Pages: 1

Phone: 352-266-7970 Date: 5/22/2015

E-Mail: buffy@nativelandandtree.com

TREE REMOVAL REQUEST

Road Name: Marshall Ct. Segment #: 3-5273B-01
Nearest City: Eustis

Address: 1205 Marshall Ct.

Section: 18 Township: 19 Range: 27

Description of Tree: oak

Location of Tree: in front of address listed above

Size of tree (s): 34" inch

Grind Stump: yes Remove Stump: no

If trim what class: Class 1[ | Class2[ | Class 3[ |
Power Lines or other hazards involved: Yes [ | No [X
Sod: Yes [X] No[ | Type of sod Needed: floratam

Comments: Tree is marked with flagging tape

Questions concerning tree size(s) shall be addressed and agreed upon in writing by either the Maintenance Area
Supervisor or the Senior Contracting Officer prior to the performance of the work. Any work performed without

agreement by all parties shall be paid in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Contract. Invoices
should be sent to the address listed below.

Approved by County Representative : Robert Baker Date:4-29-2015

Work completed and OK to Pay: Yes DXI No [ |

Inspected by: Robert Baker  date: 5-21-2015

Invoice #: 3095

Lake County Road Operations, Public Works 12901 County Landfill Road, Tavares.
Mailing Address, PO Box 7800, Tavares Florida 32778,
Phone Number: 352-343-6439 - Fax Number: 352-742-3888

Revised: 6-29-2012
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LAKE COUNTY

FLORIDA
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To: From: Public W g { |
Fax: Pages 1

Phone: _____Date 4/

E-Mail:

TREE REMOVAL REQUEST

Road Name: Marshall Ct Seament No.. 3-52738-01
Nearest City:tustis

Address: 1205

Section 18 Township: 19
Description of Tree: oak
Location of Tree: In ROW
Size of tree (s): 34"

Grind Stump? yes  Remove Stump?

If trim what class? Class 1] ] Class2[ ]  Class 3
Power Lines or other hazards involved? Yes [ | IN¢
Sod? Yes [X] No| | “Type of sod Needed:

Comments: Tree is marked with flagging tape.

Range: 27

Questions concerning tree size(s) shall be addressed and agreed upon in wr
oi_desigiiee priot to the peiformance of the work. Any work performed with
paid in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Contract. Invoices
below.

Approved by: Date:

County Representative
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Work Completed and OK to Pay: Yes [ | No| |

| Inspected by: Date:

| Invoice #

Lake County Road Operations, Public Works 12901 County Landfill Road, Tavares.
Mailing Address, PO Box 7800, Tavares Florida 32778,
Phone Number: 352-343-6439 - Fax Number: 352-742-3888
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Request Details Report

Request Number Associated Worlc Order Observed Date/Time
MA3-13247-R 4/17/1512:17:P
Citizen Information
Name Karl Engleka Phone (814) 564-0954 Ext.
Addvess Alternate Phone

Not Provided (0000) Email Address

Organization

Requestor

Contact
Issue and Location Issue Tree Removal
Activity Map Page SEC TWN RNG

Address Number |205
Route Marshall Ct (5273B)

Intersect Route

Details
Citizen reports that a tree in the ROW is dead

He also says that there are 58 trees in the subdivision that were planted in the 1980s, and they believe that
the trees are near the end of their life cycle. He wants to know if the Subdivision can coordinate with the
County to assess and deal with potentially hazardous trees.

Notes
History
4/20/2015 Contract tree removal requested. Lee, Steven
Resolution — S S

Request Response Date

Date
Time Arrived
TimeDeparted_ ST—










Lake County GIS Page 1 of 1

On May 1, 2015 this site will be replaced with our new mapping site. We encourage you to test the new site
and leave us feedback to help shape its future. Test the new Interactive Map.
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I#l Alt Key lOwner 'Parcel Address IOwnerAddress I Tools I

1205 MARSHALL CT
2720361  JONES SANNYE 1205 MARSHALL CT EUSTIS FL 32726
[1] 2720361 jor M ’ EUSTIS, FL 32726 Sl

http://gis.lakecountyfl.gov/gisweb/default.aspx?altkey=2720361 4/20/2015



PLAT BOOK %5

==  LAKE JOANNA ESTATES A 245t o1

DEDICAYION

A PARTIAL REPLAT C7 ALEX ST CLAIR ABRAMS SUBDIVISION OF THE N.EI/4
” » A KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, Thet the undorsigned, beimg the
OF THE m.|.<<. 174 AND THE N.W.1/4 OF SECTION I8, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, cwner .\, I foo simple af the lsnch descried In D foregolng caption to
RANGE 27 EAST, LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA. this pist, do . , . Cucicnte wid lands snd piat. for the ueas snd
hareby
N purpowes thereon expromed and cedleste the , LG H 5, OF, MAY,
YICINITY Wap DESCRIPTION, (3 shown hersan 1 the perpetusl um of the publle,
b L9t %, 23, 26 9nd 29 ond e South 192,90 fesr of Lots 24 and 2%, ail in g wbdivision of the N.E, /& £33 WHERLOF, The HAYE ey
o The SWI/4 and the N.W.I/4 of Section 18, Townchip 19 Sours, Agngs 27 Tost, for Al THEN henc 1,000 malL.on L YNE L2 B seerieneeiee
Avrara, resorded in Plar Book ), Page 56, Putiic Records of Loke County " oWNER(E)
©of woy for Public roads. ALSO LESS From the Southwest cormer of the gl MIINESIES: RNy
THe Scuth line of the gaid Lot 27 ¢ distonse of BB5 feet for o paint of veginning JOANNA, INC,
goning run thanes South anae porolial with the We tine of the soic Lot 28 a digrer . .
run €t ond paraliel with the North fine of The taic Lot 20 tence of 305 4 Miime R Dullen, . "
" % Joennc, the said point ¢ ar Pping 2" Hagin 0gain of the WITHELZ AS TO DOTW NEWELL C. COOK, GH (PRCGIDENT)
8 Sagkaing. thence run North ano poral ne of the sald Lot 27 g distanee of P
5 thesce run Eost and parallel wi ne of the seid Lot 27 o aislance of 440 fear, LT, o Coele
e the waters of Lake Joonno; fRence run Seutherly iong and wirh the waters of said loke TYMCAL O.. 8y, 93 43 10 poy| #ATHLEEH L COAK (GECRTTANT)
ascionoted Peiny AT
M - v 8
ol s o o
b TR ETEa e
T Norume @

ALEY ST.CLAIR A5RAMS SUBDIVISION - PLAT BOOK I, PAGE 58

S 697 57 10" 1300.00" (PRIVATE 30' CASCMENT FO% INARKIR AUD CORCS3~

STATE OF F'ami\dA.. ..COUNTY OF L Ax:
7| mizis rocenmey, Tuton. . dune. 1L, S8R, -
\_ betore me, an officer duly euthortzed to take adknowledgments In the State

/| ¢ Coumny sterveid, personaity spoearsdt NxW2R1t.. G, Cock...
£ Kamnizen L, Coor, being the President ¢
/ \ Sacnetary o Jonanaa, Ene.,

/1 %008 50'30%C . - NOT" INCLUDED

T area s

B2 sosspce
.Ju’n_:u.qhh o me known 10 by the person € , . described In and who exseuted the
> and. saveralty he exvoution thereo!
m tobe, RBAV: ... . free act and cesd for tha uses nd purpowss thersin
5 exprosed,
IN'WITNESS WHEREQF, | heva horwo st
o my hand snd sest on e sbove dats.
% B
&
E Rl %Q.f‘hmﬂ
R 22 ARy PUBLIC
H Zl5 2 24 My Commission Expires 972 A 82 .,
b 2 1% o) 2
u M. w 2 P =i RTIFICATE OF SURVEYO
o - o
2 2 ey ﬁflé,.m@ummm_ [ S| KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, Tret the undersigmed, belrg s
2 B 120090 ~ WERRITENEN) | 2 | riownd and repinersd land surveyer, dos hersby cartity that o
° 5 e
=z z 3 M
H %
= x
= -
\x D | takeCounty, Fiorkdn,  Davd .5 Tamrs, . 2 5 5.
%4?\\41?1.; No, 4574,
/ ) RTI
N ADSN'I0E
T e 4 \' COUNTY ENGINEER
mmeeeec HoolEL | TRACT wm SR\ owe
143 00° 13940 2l =i ﬁ//f DIRECTOR OF PLANNING
o SN LINE OF 5172 OF N, 174 NORTH _SIOF_ ORIVE 1630.967 W Dats
/ / Y P - \ COUNTY ATTORNEY
( N\ \ ECHELBERGER CSTATES ) / PLAT 800K 12, PasE i / Doty
-~ > »n s ser [~ FICATE OF APPROVAL BY BOARD
CURVE DATA """ rocs | OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
LX) ) a < ALGEND BCALK 1N FECT
230" HIG 15 YO CEATIEY TRLON 11 e v tosvsnnevanssrvensaversns O
JT .uo.w”. - 0 raow JQNQER AND CONSENT TO DEQICATION Meinlﬂiu.:iiluiali!g;!
) 3o e 3 ; o rce KNOW ALL WMEN BY THESE PRESENTS, That the untarsignec, Loke Kb Commrhy, ¥
4 3349° 3 1t on ) Joenna Seuth, LTD the neider of thet cartein mertgage dared Mareh
3 (R il aGhis ~2.. 1980 cnd recorded In Officiol Recorns Book £25_, pgee 907, \\wer\\ﬂ\
0 §7 79" M MABIAL Line of Public Records of Lake County, Floridc, doss hereby congers vl of o b ]
2 erar T T - fo this gt anc join in the naove Cedication ond ocrees: that its morigage 2 E Y
0 a3y G £ 760" | 85 3 shall b sudocdinatec 1o the above dedication. / ) I
.¢o g 0L  ORMNAGE FAZTMENT Slomed, S00199 Eh DRI TNe Setnsate of K.Na\fc .::.r..».%.&q.&l\ﬁ e
L»c T 3 ..*Q ip e LAKE JOANNA QUTM, LTD
(] S R KT T 1./ 2 SN - e V),
> , e we o e G Bt Sidataed A V), e CERTIFICATE OF GLERK
NETIC moary L e ALl = WTSTRTRAL AR T
w5 - . oA X 3 | HEREBY CERTIEY, That | hevs ensmined the foregoing plat and find
2 2 TRACT "A%12 4 coumon {mut be cexnowlengec by s Norary Public) 4 goudl .. th\:we\ 1940 thet It compiies Jn form with alf the 1 l;:IJRO!!._SL.t\:-
Ka 3 TRACTTN"ReseRvio ron ‘ . for record on FALAC L2
: T o Gl et St R SR A
Fs et = 2 3 : 4 LoT comnns 5T ar NOTARY “PUBLIC 1 : /
20 evoq ] ! LML il My Commivaion Eapives _Llavk 43, 1940 : ULawnat U (4 N
L.l ! . Clerk of the Cleeult Court
@I Inand for Lake County, Fla,
oo

i
i
H
8
13
H

Jer



Press, Brenda

From: Otremba, Chis <Christopher.Otremba@freshfromflorida.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2015 9:13 AM

To: Press, Brenda

Subject: RE: Request for Arborist Opinion

Dear Brenda,

| evaluated the laurel oaks within Lake Joanna Estates yesterday. The one located at 1205 Marshall Ct is severely in
decline and needs removal asap. It has extensive decay within the trunk and crown.

| think it may be best if we meet out there to discuss the other laurel oaks and figure out a plan to reduce the potential
danger of the remaining oaks. They are mostly past life expectancy and are in decline. However, selective pruning may
delay the need to remove them at this time. There are a few that | feel should come out now due to extensive rot and

proximity to the road.

The request to remove the one on Marshall street is valid. | agree with the request that it is dead and should be

removed.

Sincerely,

Chris Otremba
Senior Forester
Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services

(352)-360-6676
(352)-315-4488 Fax
chris.otremba@FreshFromFlorida.com

Lake Forestry Station
9610 cr 44
Leesburg, FL 34788

www.FreshFromFlorida.com

Please note that Florida has a broad public records law (Chapter 119, Florida Statues).
Most written communications to or from state employees are public records obtainable
by the pubic upon request. Emails sent to me at this email address may be considered
public and will only be withheld from disclosure if deemed confidential pursuant to the
laws of the State of Florida.

From: Press, Brenda [mailto:bpress@lakecountyfl.gov]
Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2015 9:30 AM

To: Otremba, Chis

Subject: RE: Request for Arborist Opinion

Good morning Chris,

Just curious, where was the picture of the fallen tree taken? Was that local?

From: Otremba, Chis [mailto:Christopher.Otremba@freshfromflorida.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2015 4:52 PM
To: Press, Brenda
Subject: RE: Request for Arborist Opinion



